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Shea, Elisabeth

From: ' Griffiths, Terri

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 10:02 AM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Cc: Zimmerman, Danielle

Subject: Amendment to SB 618

Elisabeth,

Sen. Harsdorf requests the following amendment to SB 618.

Section 8: This bill amends the definition of child sex trafficking. The Crime Victim Council discussed amending the
definition, to, by adding “solicits’ and “patronizes” (and attempts), to mirror the federal definition and acknowledge that
buyers promote/facilitate child sex trafficking:

Wis. State. 948.051 (Trafficking of a child) “(1) Whoever knowingly recruits, entices, provides, obtains, [transports],
solicits, patronizes, or harbors, or knowingly attempts to recruit, entice, provide, obtain, [transport], solicit, patronize or
harbor, any child for the purposes of commercial sex acts, as defined in s. 940.302 (1)(a) is guilty of a Class C felony.”

Please let me know if you have questions. Thank you.

Terri Griffiths
Office of Sen. Sheila Harsdorf
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Pages5, line(2/2: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 6, line 3/;nd substitute:

“SECTION . 948.051 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

948.051 (1) Whoever knowingly recruits, entices, provides, obtains, er harbors,

transports, patronizes, or solicits or knowingly attempts to recruit, entice, provide,

obtain, er harbor, transport, patronize, or solicit any child for the purpose of
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commercial sex acts, as defined in s. 940.302 (1) (a), is guilty of a Class C felony.”.

History: 2007 a. 116; 2013 a. 362.
(END)



